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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

STUDIO BACKDROP DESIGN SERVICES 

RESPONSES TO PROPOSERS’ 

QUESTIONS 

ROUND 2 

 

 

Note to All Prospective Proposers: 

 

The following responses are for questions submitted in writing by the RFP deadline.  

In its answers to the following questions, the Texas Lottery (TLC) has attempted to provide both 

accurate and thorough responses. Some answers may clarify or modify the RFP, and every 

Prospective Proposer is on notice of each answer’s content. Answers that modify the RFP are so 

noted.  Answers apply only to the facts as presented in each specific question.  

Proposers shall review all sections of the RFP along with this document to ensure a complete 

understanding of the requirements.  Any exceptions to the RFP shall be noted in the proposal, as 

required under Section 2.7.2 of the RFP.  

 
WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY SEPTEMBER 30, 2020 @ 4 P.M. 
 

1. Do you know the exact carpet color for the new location yet? 

 

RESPONSE:  The carpet color has not been chosen at this time. 

 

2. Where are the power drop locations in the new space? Are they notated on the current specs?  

 

RESPONSE:  There will be circuits at the walls, under the raised floor and 

suspended metal grid system. Also, please refer to RFP Section 6.4.1. 

 

3. Regarding the winning bidder being prohibited from entering the TX lottery. Is there a time frame 

that it runs from? Is it all games & tickets that are prohibited from entry?  

 

RESPONSE:  If the question is related to RFP Section 3.45 Ticket Purchase, this 

prohibition would be for the Contract Term for all lottery games sold in Texas. 

 

4. What are the dimensions of the current columns on wheels onsite. 

 

RESPONSE: The columns are 7ft. 7 in. high and 8 ft. in circumference. 

 

5. for background check 4.7.1-3, do we need to turn anything into you before the proposal 

submission or is that completed afterwards?  
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RESPONSE: No. RFP Section 4.7 is only required of the Successful Proposer and 

the Texas Lottery will ask for the information if it is needed.  Also, please refer to 

RFP Section 3.12. 


